

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT John C. Fremont High School Minutes for School Site Council #2 November 15, 2017/ 15 de Noviembre, 2017 Room 102/ Salon 102

| I. | | elcome/Call to Order envenida/ LLamada al orden | Mr. Bond |
|------|---------------------------------|---|------------------------|
| II. | Flag | ag Salute/ Saludo a la banderaN | Ar. Navarro |
| III. | Rol | ll Call/ Pasa de ListaN | Ar. Navarro |
| | Me | r. Bond called the meeting to order at 3:15 pm. embers Present: Ana Monugian, Lori Ikediashi, Jose Alvarenga, E. Torres ond, Silvia Carranza, Benita Cabrera, Leticia Jimenez, Kevin Serrano | s, Robert |
| | | embers Absent: Luis Montoya, Peaches Jones, Silvia Mendez, Dora Chav uz, Estefany Chavez, Karla Debray | ez, Aurora |
| IV. | Let Let Ms. Ms. Mr. | oproval of Minutes/ Aprobar las Actas ticia Jimenez corrected her name on the list of members present. The secr ticia Lopez. The correct name is Leticia Jimenez. s. Carranza states that on page 3, the minutes should be changed from 75 t s. Carranza makes motion to accept minutes as amended. r. Alvarenga seconds the motion e motion passes unanimously | |
| V | No | W Dusings | Mr Dond |
| V. | nev a. | w Business Training on SPSA, Parent and Family Engagement Policy and School-I Compact. Mr.Navarro gives information on purpose of documents and ELAC went over the Parent and Family Engagement Policy and School Compact and voted unanimously to recommend approval. | Parent explains how |
| | b. | The goals of the SPSA were reviewed and everyone agreed that we hav our efforts on Math instruction and intervention. | e to double |
| | c. | The members of SSC went over the Parent and Family Engagement Pol some modifications to the document recommended by ELAC. Mr. Alvarenga made a motion to approve the Parent and Family Engage Ms. Carranza seconded the motion | • |
| | | The motion passed unanimously The members of SSC went over the School-Parent Compact and made s and additions to the document recommended by ELAC. Kevin Serrano made a motion to approve the School-Parent compact as Ms. Torres seconded the motion | C |

- VI. Old Business.......Mr. Bond

 a. Update on SPSA modification......Mr. Navarro
 Mr. Navarro informed the council that the district was asking for more specifics on
 how we were going address the low SBAC math scores. The school is planning to
 offer targeted intervention to students earning low math grades. The data coordinator
 is going to provide workshops to math teachers on how to gather and disaggregate
 math data.
- VII. Announcements......Mr. Bond N/A
- VIII. Public Comments (Recommended two minutes each for 3-4 speakers)
- IX. Agenda Item Consideration for Next Meeting Ms. Carranza wants a report at the next meeting on the whereabouts of the translation equipment.

X. Adjournment

A motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:05 pm was made by Mr. Alvarenga. The motion was seconded by Ms. Monugian The motion to adjourn passed by consensus

These minutes were submitted by Aurora Cruz, secretary, and have been posted on the school website and were distributed to every member.

Mission: John C. Fremont High School provides a progressive and collaborative educational experience dedicated towards cultivating all learners to be self-motivated, productive members of a dynamic society.

Misión: La Preparatoria John C. Fremont proveerá una educación progresiva y colaborativa dedicada al cultivo de todos los estudiantes para que sean miembros auto-motivados y productivos de una sociedad dinámica.

Vision: John C. Fremont High School is a personalized, caring, academic learning community dedicated to inspire success and unity

Visión: La Preparatoria es una comunidad de aprendizaje personalizada, humanitaria y académica, dedicada a inspirar éxito y unidad.